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8th Mareh 1972

Mr Odeh Aburdene,

Fletcher Scheeol of Law and Diplomsgy,
Tufts University,

Medford, Mass, USA

vV’

Dear UMr Aburdene,

I read with great interest a news repert about your
Thesis on American oil companies and their operatiens
in Middle East countries, including Libya.

I am especially interested because 1 am at work on s
a book on Libya combisiénsddbypyPPenguin Books

which de~s not deal by any m-ans exclusively with

0il, but of ceurse oil is a very impertant part of it.
I should be very happy if 1 ceuld benefit by

your own work, with due attributien and acknowledgement
of course. Is there any way in which 1 ceuld

see some of the material on uibmg, do you think?

Or perhaps there is a pessibility yeu may pas:.

through Pritain at some point and we could tulk
directly? .

I would be very interested in a breakdewn of the
profits earned by the US eil cempanies active in Libya.
One other matter — I gather from a recent regort in

the Wall Street Journal that there is a legal .ction
pending in which Occidental is involwed. Any idea hy
the suit filed by Allen and Co is enly cosing te
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a head now, many years after the acquisition of their concessions?
Also, while the limelight generally focusses on themethods used

by VYccidental to get their concessiens, very lit!le comes to light
about the other U5 companies. Do you have any bacgground material
on their acquisiton of concessions and thneir general history

of installation?

I hope to hear from you and that you appreciate whatever
material you made available to me would get due ack owledgement.
The book is not due to be published for some time still.

Yours sincerely,

Ruth First.



